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May 7, 2024 
Via US Mail 
Anne Arundel County  
Department of Planning and Zoning  
2664 Riva Road  
Annapolis, MD 21401 
 

Re: Variance Application 
 Requested Deviation from  
 Letter of Explanation   

Sir or Madam,  
  
 My office has been retained to assist Mr. Philip W. Evans, Jr. with a request for a variance to the 

 for the replacement of an in-kind, previously approved, existing deck 
structure. The subject property is located at 306 Elm Street, Edgewater, Maryland 21037, is located within 
an Intensely Developed Area of the Critical Area Map of Anne Arundel County. The requested deviation 
to the Tributary Stream Buffer is approximately twenty-two (22) feet+/- as the entirety of Mr. Evans lot sits 
within the stream buffer. 
 
 Specifically, the property herein referenced is identified as follows: 
 
  Lot 27 and Lot 28  

.23 Acres/10,050 sq ft  
306 Elm Street,  
Edgewater, MD 21037 
Tax Map: 65 Grid: 11 Lot: 27/28 Parcel: 241 
 
LTS 27 28 SC 0 
306 ELM ST
BEVERLEY BEACH 
 

 By way of background, there are three principal structures located on the property at 306 Elm St; a 
single-family home erected in 1956, a free-standing garage erected sometime between 1956-1960, and an 
attached 12x18/22x16 deck structure that was erected pursuant to building permit B02238567, issued May 
17, 2007.  At the time, a site plan was filed and accepted showing the deck structure in relation to the other 
structures on the property. Exhibit 1 is attached hereto. At the time of construction, the applicant (Susan 
Blais) was required by Anne Arundel County to enter into a reforestation agreement and file an appropriate 
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reforestation security. Exhibit 2 is attached hereto. The Reforestation was completed to the satisfaction of 
the County and the security was ultimately released. Exhibit 3 is attached hereto. 

Mr. Philip W. Evans, Jr., purchased the property in the summer of 2013 where he has resided since. 
In the spring of 2023 Mr. Evans contacted Fence and Deck Connections to assist with the replacement of 
the deck structure as it had fallen into a state of disrepair. Mr. Evans engaged their services to erect an in-
kind replacement of the deck as it currently exists. 

During the process of obtaining a building permit, Fence and Deck Connection was informed that 
a variance to the 
a previously approved structure and not new construction. Mr. Evans now submits this request for a
deviation from the critical area buffer (approximately twenty-two (22) feet+/- ) in order to complete his 
anticipated project.

To support his application, Mr. Evans attaches to this letter of explanation a copy of the previously
approved and accepted site plan (Exhibit 1), and a copy of the engineering plans for the erection of the deck 
(Exhibit 4).

The proposed variance is in keeping with the overall nature of the community, does not impose any 
hardship or undue imposition on the surrounding properties, and is the least restrictive measure to allow for 
the Applicant to proceed with his proposed construction. Again, it is worth noting that Mr. Evans is 
replacing a previously approved structure with one that is functionally identical.

The applicant further asserts that without a variance as requested, an undue hardship will be 
imposed. Specifically, that Mr. Evans will not be permitted to replace or repair a structure on his home that 
is in dire need of care.

All relevant documents, including the application for a variance, the attendant site plan, the list of 
adjoining properties, and the deed to the subject property have been attached for your review and reference. 

Please direct all correspondence regarding this matter directly to my office at my attention.

Sincerely,

             Jonathon C. Scruggs
Attorney at Law
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113 Cathedral Street Annapolis 21401 
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May 21, 2024 

 
CHESAPEAKE BAY CRITICAL AREA REPORT 

Evans Property 
306 Elm St. Edgewater, MD 21037 

 
Tax Map 65/Grid O/Parcel 241/R5/IDA

 
VARIANCE NARRATIVE: 
 

By way of background, there are three (3) principal structures located on the property at 
306 Elm Street; a single-family home erected in 1956, a free-standing garage erected sometime 
between 1956-1960, and an attached 12x18/22x16 deck structure that was erected pursuant to 
building permit B02238567, issued May 17, 2007.  At the time, a site plan was filed and accepted 
showing the deck structure in relation to the other structures on the property. Exhibit 1 is attached 
hereto. At the time of construction, the applicant (Susan Blais) was required by Anne Arundel 
County to enter into a reforestation agreement and file an appropriate reforestation security. 
Exhibit 2 is attached hereto. The Reforestation was completed to the satisfaction of the County 
and the security was ultimately released. Exhibit 3 is attached hereto.  
 
 Mr. Philip W. Evans, Jr., purchased the property in the summer of 2013 where he has 
resided since. In the spring of 2023 Mr. Evans contacted Fence and Deck Connections to assist 
with the replacement of the deck structure as it had fallen into a state of disrepair. Mr. Evans 
engaged their services to erect an in-kind replacement of the deck as it currently exists.  
 
 During the process of obtaining a building permit, Fence and Deck Connection was 

being a replacement to a previously approved structure and not new construction. Mr. Evans now 
submits this request for a maximum of ten (10) feet from the critical area buffer in order to 
complete his anticipated project. 
  

The proposed variance is in keeping with the overall nature of the community, does not 
impose any hardship or undue imposition on the surrounding properties, and is the least restrictive 
measure to allow for the Applicant to proceed with his proposed construction. Again, it is worth 
noting that Mr. Evans is replacing a previously approved structure with one that is functionally 
identical. 
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SITE DESCRIPTION:

of mowed lawn, mature and growth trees, and shrubs surrounding the property. 

As stated, there are three improvements on the lot: a single-family home, a deck, and a 
detached garage. The spoil is stabilized. No tidal or non-tidal wetlands are located on the lot.

CRITICAL AREA NARRATIVE:

Existing and Proposed Vegetation Coverage:

As it currently exists, the lot has a small lawn with mostly large trees and shrubs. No tree 
clearing will be required for the construction of the replacement deck, Any stormwater 
management will be required at permit review.

Existing and Proposed Stormwater and Water Quality:

As it currently exists the property was subject to planting/mitigation during the erection of 
the original deck. All plantings were performed as requested and passed inspection. All plantings 
have remained on the property. No additional clearing will be required.

Existing and Proposed Aquatic Resources:

There will be no impact on the water quality or aquatic resources present within the stream 
buffer. 

Existing and Proposed Forest Clearing and Impervious Coverage:

There will be no tree clearing or tree removal on the project. Forest cover is present on site. 

AFFIRMATION:

The requested variance is for the construction of a replacement in-kind deck located within 
the 100 ft stream buffer. No adverse impact to fish, wildlife, and or plant habitat or water quality 
will occur.

Sincerely,

Jonathon C. Scruggs
Attorney at Law










